DALTON-VARNELL-WHITFIELD COUNTY PLANNING COMMISSION
503 WEST WAUGH STREET
DALTON, GA 30720

MEMORANDUM

TO: City of Dalton Mayor and Council
Andrew Parker
Terry Miller
Jean Garland

FROM: Jim Lidderdale
Chairman

DATE: July 11, 2022

SUBJECT: The request of Maria De La Luz Calvillo for the annexation of tax parcel 12-184-01-
044 of 1315 Walston Avenue.

The most recent meeting of the Dalton-Varnell-Whitfield County Planning Commission was held on
June 27, 2022 at 6:00 p.m. at the Edwards Park community center. A portion of the agenda included a
public hearing concerning the above matter. A quorum of five members of the Planning Commission
was present. All legal requirements for advertising and posting the public hearing were met. The
petition was represented by.

Public Hearing Summary:

Mr. Smith summarized the request for annexation by Maria De La Luz Calvillo, approving the
application. Mr. Smith stated reasons for approval include it adjoins the City of Dalton, there will be
no burden to city services, and it shrinks a “county island”. Commission and Chair and no comments
or questions for the staff. Ms. provided limited comments. Seeing no objection by any commissioners
and no opposition to the proposal, Chairman Lidderdale called the public portion of the meeting to a
closed at 8:40 PM.

Recommendation:

Chairman Lidderdale sought a motion for the annexation to allow tax parcel 12-184-01-044 to be
annexed into the City of Dalton. Seeing that the parcel is surrounded by the City of Dalton’s
boundary, Chris Shifflett motioned for the annexation’s approval and Jody McClurg seconded.
Unanimously, the parcel was annexed into the city with a 4-0 vote.




